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Suzanne Smith of Hot Springs Wants to help you at State

From: BobJ Nash\ ‘ RELEASE IN PART
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.net
Subject: Suzanne Smith of Hot Springs Wants to help you at State

Hillary, Suzanne is from Hot Springs, Arkansas She worked for me in the governors office in Arkansas, at USDA and in USAID
as a political appointee under president Clinton, Her father was[::jwho you knew from Arkansas she is now a career
person in the congressional affairs office at the state dept. She would like to help you as you enter the State Dept .She also
worked on the hill for several years . She also worked hard in your campaign. 1 strongly recommend you reach out to her as
you enter this new . She can be helpful given her knowledge of the department . Her email to me is below .

Let me know if I can help you as you take on this new role .

Bob J Nash

Economic Development Consultant
700 New Hampshire Ave NW #1519
Washington, DC 20037
Cel:L

Office:

Email:

From: Suzanne Palmieri mailto!
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2008 12:26 PM
To: Bob J Nash

Subject: 505
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[ cannot put into words how very pleased I am at the prospect of Hillary Clinton becoming the next Secretary of State. Asa
member of the Clinton Administration USAID team, I know firsthand the respect foreign leaders held for her on her visit to
USAID projects. She is a proven leader and with her intellect, charisma and dedication, she can win back the respect for the US
as a world leader.

I'am currently serving in a career position at the Department of State in the Bureau of Consular Affairs and would like to offer
my assistance if there is anything that I can do to help now or in the future in this endeavor.

Suzanne Smith Palmieri
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